
Emma Barnet - PROPOSED MATERIALS RECYCLING FACILITY - MOOREBANK (05_0157) re: environmental assessment 

  
Residents: 

Hans & Wendy 

Zecevic                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

27-Feb-13 

33 Malinya Crs 

Moorebank NSW 2170 

  

LOT 6 DP 1065574 NEWBRIDGE ROAD, MOOREBANK 

  

OBJECTION  

  

The added dust and added heavy vehicle traffic from granting of the said facility would be detrimental to health and lifestyle to Moorebank 

residents. 

  

Please be advised that our  Family are opposed to existing and/or future construction and/or operation of any materials recycling facility on a site 

off Newbridge Rd., Moorebank – on or beside the Georges River.  

  

Originally there was a larger buffer of native trees and open land downwind of the site.  Over the last ten years or so planning permission has been 

granted for Georges Fair housing development and for hundreds of families to make Moorebank their home.  These people have built their dream 

homes and will be wondering why they and their children are suffering asthma and other ailments.   

  

Our outdoor entertaining areas, and within our home I’m repeatedly cleaning away a layer of grey dust.  The existing dust I believe is responsible 

for my continuing battle with infected sinus and breathing troubles.  Any further materials recycling can only  make matters  worse. 

  

  

Hans and Wendy Zecevic 

  

From:    "hanszecevic" <hanszecevic@bigpond.com.au>
To:    <plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    27/02/2013 12:50 PM
Subject:   PROPOSED MATERIALS RECYCLING FACILITY - MOOREBANK (05_0157) re: environmental assessment
CC:    <emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au>
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